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VLADIMIR A. PERTZOFF
29 SHEPARD STREET
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS
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NAGGAR, Eulu, Punjab,

Vet Partzof?,Tag, WA,
29 Shephard Street
Combridge, Wess, U.9.4.

Dear Mp,Paptzoil,

Dr.de Rospich t0ld me that you reguire & plan to seale of the cold room,
and 1 enclose herewith thls plen as woll as cressseetisn showing helght,ete.
Please @xcuse roughness of the plen, due to absence of dyowing tadbles,etc, and

rush of time, but tho scale is acourate and the position of the beams,etec. core

rect bo seale., You will not that the the cold zroom is not plestered inside, and

I intend leeving 16 1ike this until we hesy from you, because to my opinion the
fizing of the cork plates ete. will be easler 1f divect to the wood, Sheuld you
howsver wanb the walls plastered, then please allow snother 2" off evezy walls.
The ceiling besme may perhaps hinder a flat ceiling surface, and therefore if
you 80 require and on hearing from you, another celling may be put feam the beams
fyom below. Allowin- for this 11" thickness, the totel helght would then come %o
9401 , In this cose please also let me know what meterial would bebest to £ill
the space inbetween the twe planks, or should it be loft empty?! The floor is
of stome slabs 2'%2'x2", strong, straight and cool, the joint being cemented.
The doors opens to the outside, Is not another door $o the inside also required!
I slso understend you also require datee on meen temperature. Thie information
available is somewbnd ol@, bt no recent records hove been earried out so for.
The figures are besed oﬁ?@ﬁ&gvobtainod §n Kylu Village and 6° have been deducted

allowing for the 2000 Ft.incgansa of slevation of Nagper above Kulu,
, Teb 35.8 , Mayr 42,85, Apr B2.5, May 61,5 , June 608.6
Jan 38




July 72.8, Aug 72,56 , Sept, 67.5, Oct 58 , Nov, 51 , Dee. 41.5

! hope thig will bs helpful %o give at lsast an #gpproximste iden.

The 20 years' averagse ‘mnmual rainfell for Naggor is 20.62 inches for the

the € months Oct,ist to March 31, and 28.78 inches for the othor half of the
year, giving 49,40 inches per annum.

In case Ahe following information may be of use to yon, I would like to

state, referring to your Nov. 1931 blueprint, that the size of the Qﬁ%tc-

metric Lad is 9x15', ellowing 2' more for & he corpider on the wastefg side
80 arrange for the putting up of the st-irease to the upper floor. As $he
photometric Iab was previously slanned 8Sxid, it stiil‘raﬁnins 25 sq £%
larger end we Sherefore trust will be found O.K, The large iwo labova~
tories (Physical and Ueneral) being largerthon anything so feor built in Kulu
Valley, and to make quite sefe the long colling beams, which alse have o
support part of the upper floor, have 638" c¢hdumns in the very cenmter, t6 be
fully on the sofe sida, % :

With very best wishes

Yours sincerely,

ENCLOSURE ;

1 Plan of Cold-Roam.

P.E8.No wopy of the enclosed plan it has hand, therefore in case of any special
requirements, plense return the plan the corresponding-lastructions,




May 4, 1932

Dear Mr. ,Pertzoff,

Further to my letter of Apr.

29th, I find that on completion

the stone floor in the Cold Room

is two inches higher than shown

on the sketch, please take this

into consideration, as the height

of the room is thus 9'10" to the
beam and 10'3* to the ceiling planks.

Am sending this letter by
@irmail in order that it may over-
take my letter of the 29th, and
trust that thus ne inconvenience
will be csused in this respect.

Yours sincerely,




AR BulugPunjeb; Deced, 1932

Vel oPertoos,sq.
ronbekdge, Yass.

135 Ivy Street
Broo

S By R oS
exXiine, Mags,

My .LPeprtzoff,

I am extremely sorry to trouble you agein with some guestlions
pertaining to the hydroeelectric installation, but kmowing your kind continucus
offors to our Director to help in this metier, we hope that you will ¥l mind
glearing up this complication. | understand from your correspondence with ihe
Dipector thet you advise us to insist on a 60 cycle frequeney curveni, and when

r B M Webb, DSO, MC , the Menager for Indis of the firm who seem to be the enly
copable orgenization in Indis to put up this installation, was recently here to
inspect persomally the site and chonces, I tried to convey %0 him this your
point as insistently as possible. He teld us however, that the whole of the
British requirements including all colonies is always B0 cycles, that of course
if we insist it would mean making specisl machinery in fingland, and if we have
any trouble with the generator, spare parts would agelin have to be gpecially
ordersd in Taglend (or elsewhere nbroad) as the Indian market stocks only
the standard 50 ecyels mschinery ports, thet $his moy mean having to walt 5.8
wesks,etc.etec and all this only for the sake of s few instruments, less than
107 of of the totel concumption, as he said for heaters etc there would be no
point to use 80 eycles. e thinks thet only the thermostats etce totailing
7.85(as per your list in your letter of lay 8, 1931 to which we adhere) would
come into question end suggests o frequency chenging set for Sals wather than
haing the whole arrangement 60 cyecle. I am enclosing bis letter and we shall be
greatly obliged for your techniesl , alsc whether single or 3 phase curreat is
roquired. lis polint on the face of argument that it would be difficuld to get

gpare parie 1f rveguired, seems 40 put the reosponsibility of possible inconves
i 94 : 4 £




niences on us, and we could not degide on this guestion, without your
final statement, after you have taken all thelr considerations
Your early roply will grestly oblige.

1 .

also take this opportunity to enguire, with reference $0 your letier

May
ebruary 6 1932, (giving all the particulars of the installetion,
how we are to understand your refersnce therein that twe maeins

be conducted aleng the walls, one 2C and one AC. Not being an expert

questions porteining to the requirements of your apporsti, arve

we to understand from this that some other tyansformey is %o be put to .

T o

hange part of the AC current into IC and 4f so, how much of it and what
shanger would be mmendable for this! Your previous reguirements mentioned
that AC, 106115 V is desirnble and we have hased all our denands to the
monufacturers on this, It may be that this transforming from AC to IC is
a minoy question, that it is not worth mentioning, but to us who
with the experis questions on this snd similer polnt,; your enlightening us
on it would be highly welcomed.

hope not %o have intruded t0o heavily into your valusble time and am

awaiting yo particulars with interest, to ensble us to have dhings srrenged
here to the best possible mdaptability to your requirements.

Tours sincerely,




VLADIMIR A. PERTZOFF
135 IVY STREET
BROOKLINE, MASSACHUSETTS
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VLADIMIR A. PERTZOFF
135 IVY STREET
BROOKLINE, MASSACHUSETTS
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NAGGAR
Kalu
Punjab

Br.India.

]

Dear M. Pertzoff,

I ascknowledge with thanks your letter of Dec.20 and 28th. ‘@%ur wire
L

hos alsoc been received by the Institute, and the estimate so far obtained
is for a three phase, 105-115 wvolt 50 eycles current. 1 have now sent your
your inquiries ecbont:
a) specification and cost of Enlgish motors s per your sizes.
b) specification and cost of generato: iponverter as per your
guoted eapacity
¢) svecification of small 6/8 V.D.C. converter
to the Manager of the firm and will let you know the reply as soon as received.
They will probably write to Zngland about this.
1 connot express sdrquentely how deeply touched I was that you have sent
me zlready the second book "with your compliments"” - and just the kiand of books
which are most interesting and useful. Please accept my sincerest thanks.
I regret there is so little here in our solitude, that I could send you
by way of reciprocity, but perhaps you will aeccept with my compliments a small
Kangra-Rajput school painting, which though I em afraid is not very valuesble, is
yet quite a typical exsmple of its type. I em sending it by mext mail rolled up
in a2 magazine and trust it will reach you safely.
It is very kind to permit to "intrude heavily upon your $ime” but I believe
for the moment there is not much more to inguire.
Sheldon's Laboratory catalogue has also been received and I am studying
it in connection with the sketches previously sent by you.
With very best greetings, and thanking you once more for your kind thoughts

Yours sincerely,




28th 1933.

No. 7/27 .ENW

CHAKKI H.E.SCHEME « DRUSVATI INSTITUTE, NAGGAR

Dear Sir,

$eea s

Since I have based on supplying current st 400/230fﬁ§#t, a small 2/1 ratio

transformer would be required for supplying the 105-{30 V current.
approx, & 120: -
1/50, 1/30 end 1/16 bhp motors, speed 3500 rpm: price & 45 each approx.

1/6 , % bhp motors, speed 1430 rpm, Frice % 70 for the 1750 rpm motor a
slightly larger pulley could be fitted readily to obtain the same belt
speed.

C. Ve would suggest a standerd 0.75 EVA Rotary Converter as used for the
TALKIES, Ppice % 300 approx.

D Propose a Tungar Reetifier 6/12 volt D.C. 6 amps, Price & 80 approx.
These items are all standard British products mostly stocked in India which would
provide for complete reliability and easy replacement if ever necessary.

I hopy this now supplies all the information which your friends need and

that they will be able to reach an early decision to proceed.

Yours faithfully,

For Boving and Co. Litd
Sgd E.0
P,5., voughly caleculate B4 to the dollar

for above prices, which are Caleutta
prices (already including duty,trensport,etc).




WILH.Ke HEINZ .
FABRIK CHEMISCHER PHYSIKALISCHER GLASAPPARATE U. THERIGMETER

STUTZERBACH .

Honsieur
VIADIMIR A. PERTZOFF,
29 Shepard Street,

CA.MBRIP@E , Masse. UsBsAe

Dear 8ir,
Confirming with mueh thank the receipt of your
favour of 22nd ult. I beg to inform you,fhat I am very
interestingf for the laboratory equipment of the lir.Dre. G.N.
Roerich,Director of the Urasvati Institute of the Roerich
msa'um.
If the Ipstitute buyes for an amount of 8 2.000

I am the agreable situation to give much credit Mr.Dx.
Roerich could pay the invoice in 3 parts,one third 4 month
after delivery,the second 12 months later and the rest 12
months after the second rate.

Please informed this customer.that only glassapparis
of the first quality to be exported. If the Institute is
begging for a catalogue you will have the kindness to handowe
your exemplar and then I send to your esteemed adress anew one

With the best recommendatiog I am likely awalting
your further news and remain,dear Bir,

Sincerely Youpbs,

Institute asking for Laboratoxy
Glasswares of high claes,I beg
to offer my house ammd thank
for it in anticipation.




fulu, Tanjab, Br.india

exbzoff,

Further o my leiter of "eb.4th, which I heg reached

you, ! cen now enclose Lthe reply of the engineers

verious guestions mentioned in yours of Dec.28th ult. which 1 hope

will give you the required information. I have made 2 P.5. about the

pepsent dollay wete, which will help you to compare the prices with

in YewYork of gouvrse it hos to be taken into congideration

v . A
bt ol . e & o) f st $ -
Gu {,Uf OXx e [ 3 R )

know me doubl that our vol.l is already in print, as

a matier of Tact we expect it %o be delivered to us ﬁﬁ the second half

and the REPRINTE of youy article will be sent

ith all very best wishes in the meantime

Yours sincerely,




